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January 23, 2015

Ms Nicole Miller
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

Re: 30 Day Post-General Report (10/16/14 - 11/24/14)
FEC ID# C00099259

Dear Ms Miller:

In response to your letter dated January 15, 2015 requesting additional information:

1. We inadvertently failed to itemize the reimbursement to the invidual reported on Schedule B for "telephone
calls-GOTV". We have filed an amended report to correct that mistake.

In addition, we corrected the amount of debt reported for The Biltmore Hotel. The amount was incorrectly doubled on the
original report, but has been corrected on the amended report.

Sincerely,
Abby F. Dupree, CPA
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